Public Document Pack
Monitoring Officer
Geoff Wild
County Hall, Newport, Isle of Wight PO30 1UD
Telephone (01983) 821000

Name of meeting

ISLE OF WIGHT PENSION BOARD

Date

WEDNESDAY 23 SEPTEMBER 2020

Time

10.00 AM

Venue
Board Members

VIRTUAL (MICROSOFT TEAMS)
T Bull (Chairman), R Barry, B Milton and T Ould
Democratic Services Officer: Megan Tuckwell
democratic.services@iow.gov.uk

1.

Development Session
To participate in a development session facilitated by Hymans Robertson LLP on
reporting breaches of the law to the Pensions Regulator.

2.

Minutes (Pages 7 - 10)
To confirm the Minutes of the meeting held on 17 June 2020, and consider any
matters arising from those minutes.

3.

Declarations of Interest
To invite Members to declare any interest they might have in the matters on the
agenda.

4.

Matters arising from Development Session
To consider any items for action arising from the development session.

5.

Board Constitution
To consider the next steps in increasing board membership, including the
recruitment of an independent chair.

Page 1

6.

Report from Pension Fund Committee meeting
To note items discussed at the meeting of the Isle of Wight Pension Fund
Committee on Wednesday 2 September 2020, including;

7.

(a)

The process for the approval of the pension fund annual report and
accounts (Pages 11 - 18)

(b)

Scheme changes (Pages 19 - 24)

Standing Items
(a)

KPI's (Pages 25 - 28)
To note the administration statistics for the year 2020-21 to date (31 August
2020).

(b)

Breaches Log and Complaints
To note that there have been no reported complaints or breaches since the
last meeting.

(c)

Employer Compliance with Administration Strategy (Pages 29 - 30)
To receive information on employer compliance with end of month reporting
and payment deadlines for the year 2020-21 to date (31 July 2020).

(d)

Workplan
To discuss the work programme for forthcoming meetings of the Isle of
Wight Pension Fund Committee and Pension Board.

8.

Items circulated for Members' attention
To note items circulated to board members since the last meeting (17 June
2020), for information:
a) Sent 21-July-20: Invite to Barnett Waddingham LGPS training (new members)
b) Sent 04-Aug-20: [OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE] ACCESS - JC & s151 Officer
Briefing Note 27 July
c) Sent 10-Aug-20: Hymans Robertson Current issues in the LGPS August
d) Sent 10-Aug-20: McCloud information – Hymans’ briefing, CIPFA slides
e) Sent 10-Aug-20: Hymans Robertson Keeping in touch webinar
f) Sent 10-Aug-20: summary notes from ACCESS JC meeting 17 July
g) Sent 11-Aug-20: response to question on ACCESS JC/s151 briefing note (b)
h) Sent 13-Aug-20: Hymans Robertson Investment performance report - June
i) Sent 14-Aug-20: Process for approving the governance compliance statement
j) Sent 17-Aug-20: Governance compliance statement scheme record keeping
k) Sent 18-Aug-20: Governance compliance statement maintaining contributions
l) Sent 19-Aug-20: Invitations to development sessions after committee
meetings in September, October and November.
m) Sent 01-Sep-20: LGPS Local Pension Board autumn seminars
n) Sent 04-Sep-20: Hymans Robertson: Current issues in the LGPS September
o) Sent 04-Sep-20: Barnett Waddingham: Pensions news in the Public Sector
p) Sent 09-Sep-20: Draft response to MHCLG McCloud remedy consultation
Page 2

9.

Other matters for the Boards attention
Members to raise any other matters.

GEOFF WILD
Monitoring Officer
Tuesday, 15 September 2020

Page 3

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 2

Name of meeting
Date and time
Venue
Board Members
Present

1.

ISLE OF WIGHT PENSION BOARD
WEDNESDAY 17 JUNE 2020, COMMENCING AT 10.00 AM
VIRTUAL (MICROSOFT TEAMS)
Tracy Bull (Chair), Cllr Reg Barry, Barbara Milton, Trevor Ould
Leo Atkinson-Goffe, Matthew Collier, Jo Cooke, Lottie Sadler,
Jo Thistlewood, Megan Tuckwell

Minutes
RESOLVED:
THAT the Minutes of the meeting held on 28 January 2020 be confirmed.

2.

Declarations of Interest
No declarations were received at this stage.

3.

Update since the last meeting
The Technical Finance Manager presented the report which provided an update on
pension fund activity since the last meeting, with regards to funding, investment,
governance and administration. It was advised that the market value of the fund’s
investments had bounced back following the market crash at the end of February 2020,
and movement in investment values was being monitored with no proposed changes to
the existing investment strategy.
Questions were raised on whether the bounce back could be attributed to any particular
asset class. It was clarified that the drop (and subsequent increase) in valuation was
due to the equities market. Questions were raised regarding the property portfolio and
it was clarified that trading had been suspended until at least September 2020, due to
pricing uncertainties due to the valuation of future income streams. As a small part of
the portfolio, this would not have a significant impact on the fund.
RESOLVED:
THAT the update on pension fund activity since the last meeting be noted.

4.

KPIs
The Pensions Manager presented the administration statistics for the year ended 31
March 2020, highlighting that the team had successfully maintained business as usual
Page 5

while working remotely. The Board acknowledged the work of the team but stated that
future KPI reporting should include data on all employers and that statistics should
reflect the scheme members’ experiences, not just the performance of the administration
team. It was confirmed that the Technical Finance Manager and Pensions Manager
would include this as part of the ongoing development activities around workflow.
The Pensions Manager presented the administration statistics for the period since 1
April 2020, noting that service changes as a result of Covid-19 activities had not been
as significant as expected. Activity on the Member Self-Service portal during this period
showed an increase of those seeking retirement quotes and viewing their deferred
benefits. It was agreed that details on this would be circulated to the board.
Concerns were raised regarding suspended pensions which were categorised as
unresolved after 12 months. It was clarified that these instances were due to a need for
updated information from the pensioner where a response had not yet been received,
hence the pension payment had been suspended to reduce the risk of fraud.
The Relationship and Data Quality Officer provided an update on the progress with the
i-connect project. To date, 21% of employers were actively submitting data through iconnect, which equated to 63% of active membership. Engagement with employers was
ongoing, including the delivery of virtual training sessions, and it was confirmed that this
project would ensure data quality scores were maintained and improved, as well as
reducing the amount of additional work for employers and administration team at year
end.
RESOLVED:

5.

i)

THAT the administration statistics for the year ended 31 March 2020, and for the
period since 1 April 2020, be noted.

ii)

THAT details on Member Self-Service activity for the period April-May 2020 be
circulated to the Board by the Pensions Manager.

Employer Compliance with Administration Strategy
The Technical Finance Manager presented the report on employer compliance with end
of month reporting and payment deadlines for the year ended 31 March 2020. There
had been significant improvements in compliance compared to the previous year,
however it was noted that one parish council continued to demonstrate repeated noncompliance due to submitting payments via cheque, which clear after the deadline.
RESOLVED:
THAT the update on employer compliance with administration strategy be noted.

6.

Annual Report and Accounts – Year Ended 31 March 2020
The Pension Fund and Treasury Management Accountant presented the draft financial
results for the year ended 31 March 2020 and advised that the main impact on the
results would be the downturn in investments in Quarter 4 due to Covid-19. No concerns
were raised at this stage, and it was agreed that the Board would review the results in
detail once the outcomes are published.
Page 6

The board received an update on external audit work to date. At the request of the
auditors, Hymans would draft an explanatory note to address why value investments
had fallen, and to provide information on post-balance sheet events. The auditors had
also requested greater reassurance around the going concern status of the fund and
reliance on investment income to support cashflow.
The Technical Finance Manager provided an update on the extended timetable for the
completion of the accounts, external audit, and annual report, as a result of the Covid19. The deadline for the council’s draft accounts (including those of the pension fund) to
be signed had been extended from 31 May 2020 to 31 August 2020, and the deadline
for publication and finalisation was extended from 31 July 2020 to 30 November 2020.
It was advised that the Isle of Wight Council was trying to work to the original timetable
where possible, and it was likely that the accounts would be signed off by the Audit
Committee by the end of September 2020.
RESOLVED:

7.

i)

THAT the update be noted.

ii)

THAT the extended timetable for the completion of the accounts, external audit,
and the annual report as a result of the Covid-19 be noted.

Pension Board Annual Report
The Board considered the process by which the annual report for 2019-20 would be
completed in readiness for its inclusion in the fund’s annual report and accounts. It was
agreed that Board Members would meet informally to discuss the annual report.
RESOLVED:
THAT Board Members meet informally to discuss the annual report.

8.

Other Annual Report and Accounts Disclosures, and Workplan
The Technical Finance Manager provided an update on the progress with the key
documents which were due to be completed in June 2020. The Board determined the
process by which the knowledge and skills compliance statements, the governance
policy and the governance compliance statement would be completed for adoption and
inclusion in the pension fund’s annual report and accounts for the year ended 31 March
2020. It was agreed that the relevant documentation would be re-circulated, and the
board would meet informally to discuss before providing feedback as one group.
RESOLVED:
THAT Board Members meet informally to discuss the knowledge and skills compliance
statements, the governance policy and the governance compliance statement.

9.

Members’ Question Time
Barbara Milton advised that she would be virtually attending the CIPFA Annual
Conference next week and would be facilitating a group discussion on the relationship

Page 7

between the Pension Board and Pension Fund Committee. Board Members were invited
to feedback any thoughts or comments prior to this.

CHAIRMAN

Page 8

Agenda Item 6a
Purpose: For Decision

COMMITTEE

ISLE OF WIGHT PENSION BOARD

DATE

23 SEPTEMBER 2020

TITLE

PROCESS FOR APPROVAL OF ANNUAL REPORT AND
ACCOUNTS 2020

REPORT OF

TECHNICAL FINANCE MANAGER

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
1.

This report is an almost exact duplication of the paper presented to the Pension
Committee at its meeting on 2 September 2020. Other than the header, and this
paragraph, very few changes have been made.

2.

This report sets out the proposals for the process by which the committee will
approve the pension fund’s annual report and accounts for the year ended 31 March
2020. The process has been delayed in comparison with previous years, as a result
of the Covid-19 pandemic situation.

3.

The pension fund accounts will be approved as part of the council’s statement of
accounts at the Audit Committee meeting on 28 September 2020. The fund’s annual
report and accounts is a standalone document, containing the pension fund
accounts, and has a separate publication deadline.

4.

Members are asked to agree to the proposals for reviewing certain content
informally between the committee meetings on 2 September 2020 and 28 October
2020, with the intention of approving the full annual report and accounts for
publication at the committee meeting on 28 October 2020.

DELAY IN APPROVAL OF COUNCIL’S ACCOUNTS
5.

The Accounts and Audit Regulations 2015 (the 2015 regulations) require approval
of the council’s statement of accounts, including the accounts to the pension fund,
by members no later than 31 July each year.

6.

The Accounts and Audit (Coronavirus) (Amendment) Regulations 2020 amended
the 2015 regulations as a result of the Covid-19 pandemic lockdown, to allow for
local authority accounts to be approved no later than 30 November 2020.

7.

The council and pension fund have taken advantage of the allowed deferral period
and intend that the council’s statement of accounts for the year ended 31 March
Page 9

2020, including the pension fund accounts for the same period, be presented to the
Audit Committee for approval at the meeting on 28 September 2020.
8.

The external auditors, Ernst & Young LLP, have completed their audit fieldwork for
the pension fund accounts and have identified no issues.

COMPLETION OF PENSION FUND ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS
9.

While there is no requirement for the pension fund’s accounts to be published
anywhere other than as part of the council’s statement of accounts, the Local
Government Pension Scheme (LPGS) Regulations 2013 (the regulations) require
pension funds to publish an annual report on or before 1 December each year. This
deadline has not been revised as a result of the pandemic situation.

10.

In “normal” circumstances, the pension fund committee would receive the pension
fund’s annual report and accounts for approval at its meeting in July, where a
recommendation would be made for adoption, subject to the completion of the
external audit and the approval of the council’s statement of accounts at the July
Audit Committee meeting. This allows the fund to publish its annual report and
accounts over three months ahead of the statutory deadline.

11.

As stated in paragraphs 6 and 7 above, the pension fund accounts for the year
ended 31 March 2020 have been prepared, and the audit work has been completed.

12.

The key issue relates to the completion of the other content for the pension fund
annual report, which in some instances has been delayed due to the reallocation of
resource to the pandemic response between April and early June 2020.

13.

The table below sets out the content to be included in the annual report and
accounts for the pension fund as required by the regulations and how it is proposed
to present each item to the committee for approval. Where items have previously
been approved, or a published document is to be inserted, a link is provided to the
relevant committee paper/published document in the background papers section of
this report.
Table 1: Table of contents

Foreword

To be drafted and agreed by chairman
between committee meetings.
Financial summary
Previously presented to committee at
meeting on 17 July 2020.
Scheme management and advisers
Factual statement – no need for approval.
Will be included for noting in final annual
report presented on 28 October 2020.
Investment policy and performance Report from the fund’s investment
report
consultants, Hymans Robertson LLP. Will
be circulated for members’ information
between committee meetings.
Investment strategy statement
January
2019
version.
Previously
approved by committee on 29 January
2019; published on fund’s website.

Page 10

Actuarial statement

Funding strategy statement
Pension
scheme
information

administration

Administration strategy
Governance policy statement
Terms of reference of Pension Fund
Committee
Terms of reference of Pension Board
Governance compliance statement
Annual report of the Pension Board
Knowledge
and
skills
compliance statements

framework

Risk management statement
Communications policy statement
ACCESS Pool annual report
Statement of responsibilities for the
statement of accounts
Financial statements year ended 31
March 2020
Independent auditors’ statement
APPENDIX A – Glossary of terms

Report from the fund’s actuary, Hymans
Robertson LLP. Will be circulated for
members’ information between committee
meetings.
Approved and adopted by committee at
meeting on 13 March 2020; published on
fund’s website.
Key performance indicators for 2019-20
previously presented to committee at
meeting on 17 July 2020.
Previously approved by committee
November 2018; published on fund’s
website.
Presented as paper B on this agenda at 2
September committee meeting.
Contained within council’s constitution,
revisions to which will be presented to the
September November 2020 meeting of
Isle of Wight Council.
See paragraphs 13 – 17 below.
Presented as paper C on this agenda at 2
September committee meeting.
Will be circulated between committee
meetings, for adoption at the 28 October
2020 committee meeting.
Will be circulated between committee
meetings, for adoption at the 28 October
2020 committee meeting.
Previously approved by committee
February 2019; published on fund’s
website.
Presented as Paper D on this agenda at 2
September committee meeting.
Replicated from council’s statement of
accounts. Will be included for noting in final
annual report presented on 28 October
2020.
Replicated from council’s statement of
accounts. Will be included in final annual
report presented on 28 October 2020.
See paragraphs 18 – 20 below.
Unchanged from previous years. Will be
included for noting in final annual report
presented on 28 October 2020.

GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE STATEMENT
14.

As reported at the Pension Fund Committee meeting on 17 July 2020, the
governance compliance statement comprises ten sections:
i)
General requirements.
ii)
Knowledge and understanding.
Page 11

iii)
iv)
v)
vi)
vii)
viii)
ix)
x)

Conflicts of interest.
Publishing information about the scheme.
Managing risks and internal controls.
Scheme record keeping.
Maintaining contributions.
Member communication.
Internal dispute resolution procedure.
Breaches of the law.

15.

Three sections (knowledge and understanding, conflicts of interest and publishing
information about the scheme) have already been sent to committee members for
their comment.

16.

Two sections (scheme record keeping and maintaining contributions) have been
sent to board members for their comment, in advance of being sent to committee
members.

17.

The remaining sections will be prepared and sent to board members in advance of
the next Pension Board meeting on 23 September 2020, and will then be circulated
to committee members.

18.

The governance compliance statement, including a comparison on the levels of
compliance between the current and previous financial years, will be presented in
full at the committee meeting on 28 October 2020 for adoption. Members will have
previously seen all sections of the document, so the agenda item itself should be a
formality.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ STATEMENT
19.

In addition to their opinion on the truth and fairness of the pension fund accounts,
the external auditors are required to provide an opinion on the consistency of
information provided within the annual report with that previously certified in the
accounts. In order to complete this consistency opinion, the auditors need to have
sight of the full annual report.

20.

At the same time as papers are published for the committee meeting on 28 October
2020, a copy of the annual report and accounts will be provided to the auditors, with
the expectation that they will have completed their consistency opinion in time for
the Pension Fund Committee meeting, or shortly thereafter.

21.

This proposal has been discussed with the section 151 officer, and has been agreed
with the audit manager and lead partner from Ernst & Young LLP.

APPROVAL OF THE ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS
22.

As stated above, it is intended that the full annual report and accounts will be
completed and presented for approval at the committee meeting on 28 October
2020.

23.

With the exception of those documents already published on the pension fund’s
website, the full annual report and accounts document will need to be published with
the agenda pack, and the covering report will indicate those items which require
formal approval by the committee.
Page 12

24.

As with the governance compliance statement, members will have previously seen
all sections of the document, so the agenda item itself should be a formality.

STRATEGIC CONTEXT
25.

The primary objective of the fund is to provide pension and lump sum benefits for
members on their retirement and/or benefits on death, before or after retirement, for
their dependents, in accordance with the Local Government Pension Scheme
(LGPS) regulations and statutory provisions. The committee aims to operate the
fund in such a manner that, in normal market conditions, all accrued benefits are
fully covered by the value of the fund's assets and that an appropriate level of
contributions is agreed by the employer to meet the cost of future benefits accruing.

26.

Approval of the fund’s draft annual report and accounts, and the overall
stewardship of public funds, form an integral part of the fund’s corporate
governance framework.

FINANCIAL / BUDGET IMPLICATIONS
27.

There are no direct financial implications associated with this report.

28.

The financial information included in this report was presented in summary at the
committee meeting in May 2019. However, on an annual basis it is necessary to
produce financial information in this format to comply with external reporting
requirements, codes of practice and the specific requirements of the Accounts and
Audit (England) Regulations 2015, and with the Local Government Pension Scheme
Regulations 2013.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS
29.

The pension fund annual accounts form part of the council’s annual statement of
accounts. For the year ended 31 March 2020 only, the Accounts and Audit
(Coronavirus) (Amendment) Regulations 2020 require approval of the council’s
statement of accounts by the council sitting as a whole, or by a committee with
delegated powers to make such a decision, no later than 30 November 2020.

30.

The Local Government Pension Scheme Regulations 2013 require that LGPS funds
prepare an annual report, including specified contents, which must be published on
or before 1 December each year.

31.

The pension fund annual report and accounts for the year ended 31 March 2020 will
be presented to the committee on 28 October 2020, and will be published on the
fund’s website before 1 December 2020.

EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY
32.

The council, as a public body is required to meet its statutory obligations under the
Equality Act 2010 to have due regard to eliminate unlawful discrimination, promote
equal opportunities between people from different groups and to foster good
relations between people who share a protected characteristic and people who do
not share it. The protected characteristics are: age, disability, gender reassignment,
marriage and civil partnership, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex
and sexual orientation.
Page 13

33.

The approval of the fund’s annual report and accounts has no impact on any of the
above protected characteristics.

RISK MANAGEMENT
34.

The pension fund’s accounts are not required to be separately published, but form
part of the council’s statement of accounts.

35.

The key risks relate to not producing, approving and publishing the pension fund
annual report in accordance with the Local Government Pension Scheme
Regulations 2013. Failure to approve the annual report in accordance with the
timeframe set out in the regulations would represent a potential risk to the reputation
of the pension fund.

RECOMMENDATION
36.

Members are asked to confirm the process for the completion and approval of the
pension fund annual report and accounts for the year ended 31 March 2020.

37.

Members are asked to agree to receive and comment, where appropriate, on the
following documents forming part of the annual report between the committee
meetings on 2 September and 28 October, with a view to ensuring the swift
approval of the full report at the 28 October committee meeting:
(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)

Investment policy and performance report – for information.
Actuarial statement – for information.
Governance compliance statement, in sections – for comment.
Knowledge and skills framework compliance statements – for comment.
Risk management statement – for comment.

BACKGROUND PAPERS
38.

Presentation of key performance indicators and summary financial information –
Pension Fund Committee 17 July 2020.
https://www.iow.gov.uk/Meetings/committees/IW%20Pension%20Fund/22-720/agenda.pdf

39.

Isle of Wight Council Pension Fund Investment strategy statement, January 2019.
https://isleofwightpensionfund.org/media/4414/investment-strategy-statement2019-v23-final.pdf

40.

Isle of Wight Council Pension Fund Funding strategy statement, March 2020.
https://isleofwightpensionfund.org/media/5277/iwpf-funding-strategy-statement2020.pdf

41.

Isle of Wight Council Pension Fund Administration strategy, November 2018.
https://www.isleofwightpensionfund.org/media/4314/pension-fund-lgpsadministration-strategy-2018.pdf

Page 14

42.

Isle of Wight Council Pension Fund Communications policy statement, February
2019.
https://www.isleofwightpensionfund.org/media/4428/iwpfpluscommunicationsplusp
olicyplus2019plusfinal.pdf

Contact Point: Jo Thistlewood, Technical Finance Manager,  821000
e-mail jo.thistlewood@iow.gov.uk
CHRIS WARD
Director of Finance
and Section 151 Officer

COUNCILLOR ADRIAN AXFORD
Chairman of the Isle of Wight
Pension Fund Committee

Page 15

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 6b
Purpose: For Noting

COMMITTEE

ISLE OF WIGHT PENSION BOARD

DATE

23 SEPTEMBER 2020

TITLE

CHANGES TO THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT PENSION SCHEME

REPORT OF

TECHNICAL FINANCE MANAGER

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
1.

This report is an exact duplication of the paper presented to the Pension Committee
at its meeting on 2 September 2020. Other than the header, and this paragraph, no
changes have been made.

2.

This report provides information to committee members on recent developments in
the legislative requirements, statutory guidance and requirements of the Pensions
Regulator in the management of the Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS).

3.

Specifically, it covers government consultations on updated regulations to implement
the McCloud remedy, the results of the 2019 consultation on restricting exit payments,
the reinstatement of the cost cap mechanism and an employment tribunal decision
(Goodwin) in respect of sex discrimination

4.

Members are asked to note the information provided.

McCLOUD REMEDY
5.

In June 2019, the Supreme Court rejected the Government’s appeal against a ruling
which found that the transitional protection introduced to the firefighters’ and judges’
pension schemes in 2015 amounted to age discrimination for younger workers. In
July 2019, the Chief Secretary to the Treasury confirmed that the McCloud judgement
would be applied to all public service pension schemes.

6.

The committee received a short presentation on the background of this case and the
decision at its meeting on 19 July 2019. Since then information on the development
of the remedy has been circulated to members as it has been produced.

7.

The Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government (MHCLG) issued a
consultation document on 16 July 2020, which sets out proposals to remove the
unlawful age discrimination identified in the McCloud judgment from the Local
Government Pension Scheme.

Page 17

8.

Similar proposals have been set out by HM Treasury (HMT) for unfunded public
service pension schemes (NHS in England and Wales, NHS Scotland, Teachers in
England and Wales, Teachers in Scotland, Fire in England, Fire in Wales, Fire in
Scotland, Police in England and Wales, Police in Scotland, Civil Service in Great
Britain, UK Armed Forces, and the Civil Service (Others)). The consultation document
for the other public service pension scheme regulations was also issued on 16 July
2020.

9.

Links to both consultation documents are included in the background papers to this
report. This report focusses on the LGPS proposals.

10.

The remedy for LGPS extends the ‘transitional protections’ underpin that was
promised to active members in 2012 who were within 10 years of normal retirement
age to all other active members, regardless of age. This underpin gives a member
the better of Career Average Revalued Earnings (CARE) or final salary benefits for
the eligible period of service.
•

Eligibility is restricted to members who were active in the LGPS on 31 March
2012 and who went on to have membership of the CARE scheme (from 1 April
2014), without a break in service of 5 years.

•

The underpin period applies between 1 April 2014 and 31 March 2022, but
ceases when the member leaves active membership or dies in service.

•

The final salary for comparison purposes applies at the point that the member
leaves active status or reaches age 65 therefore preserving the final salary
link beyond 2022 as long as they are accruing benefits.

11.

The changes will be retrospective and will apply to anyone who has left, retired or
died and who did not meet the old underpin criteria but meets the new one. In some
cases, this will mean retrospectively recalculating benefits for pensioners, and paying
arrears and interest.

12.

The changes present a significant challenge to administering authorities and to
employers, not least of which will be a major data collection exercise to enable the
final salary underpin to be calculated. While benefits accruing from 1 April 2022 will
be career average for all members, the new underpin will require 2008 scheme pay
to be recorded for some members for the next 40 years. As well as changes to
ongoing administrative systems, processes and communications, the recalculation of
leavers' benefits represents an enormous task, covering retirements, deferred
leavers, deaths, transfers and trivial commutations.

13.

In respect of contribution rates, the Scheme Advisory Board (England and Wales)
(SAB) asked Funds and actuaries to allow for McCloud costs at the 2019 valuation in
England and Wales when setting funding strategies. Within the Isle of Wight Council
Pension Fund the Fund Actuary based contribution rates on slightly more prudent
measures – rather than adding on an explicit ‘McCloud margin’ to the contributions
themselves. At whole fund level, the Fund Actuary does not expect the McCloud
remedy to have a significant impact on liabilities or contributions rates - based on
typical LGPS funding assumptions, they estimated that total liabilities might increase
by around 0.2 per cent (or by 0.6 per cent of active liabilities), equivalent to around
Page 18

£0.5 billion across the whole of the English and Welsh LGPS which will have a small
impact on contributions.
14.

This estimate is significantly less than the £2.5 billion quoted in the LGPS
consultation. This will be due to a combination of factors, with the pay growth
assumption being a crucial one (the Government estimate uses CPI +2.2 per cent
per annum which is significantly higher than that used by a typical LGPS fund (which
might only be around CPI + 0.7 per cent per annum)). The sensitivity to pay growth
assumptions is also reflected in the impact across employers: employers with
younger members will be impacted more as their membership has a longer period of
salary increases compared to older members (especially once promotional increases
are considered, which tend to be higher at younger ages).

15.

A very early estimate suggests that approximately 4,000 members of the Isle of Wight
fund could fall in scope of this remedy. However, more detailed analysis is required
to specifically identify impacted members.

16.

The LGPS consultation closes on 8 October 2020, and that for the other public service
schemes closes on 11 October 2020.

COST CONTROL MECHANISM
17.

The HMT Cost Control Mechanism is the process introduced across public sector
schemes where the benefit structure (including member contributions) is revisited
from time to time to ensure that the cost of benefits remains within a ‘cost cap
envelope’.

18.

Alongside the consultation, the Government has confirmed that:
•

the pause of the cost control mechanism will be lifted and the cost control
element of the 2016 valuations process will be completed; and

•

the costs of addressing the discrimination identified in the McCloud judgment
will be fully reflected in this process

19.

The inclusion of McCloud in the cost envelope will reduce, or possibly even wipe out
completely, the proposed package of benefit improvements that had been due to take
effect from 1 April 2019 in the LGPS in England and Wales.

20.

The Scheme Advisory Board (England and Wales) will also reconsider its position on
the SAB employer cost cap process (which feeds into the HMT Cost Control
Mechanism).

RESTRICTING EXIT PAYMENTS
21.

The government published a consultation on 10 April 2019 seeking views on
regulations implementing a £95,000 cap on exit payments in the public sector. The
consultation closed on 3 July 2019.

22.

The government has now published its response to the April 2019 consultation on
restricting exit payments in the public sector introducing a £95,000 cap on public
Page 19

sector exit payments. Importantly early retirement strain costs are included within the
£95,000 cap.
23.

The SAB has published a summary of the implications of the proposals as they relate
to the Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS) in England and Wales. A link to
this document is provided in the background information to this report.

24.

MHCLG will be consulting on changes to LGPS regulations ‘shortly’ but HMT are
aiming for Regulations to be in force by end of this calendar year.

GOODWIN DETERMINATION
25.

In June 2020, the Employment Tribunal determined that providing for a survivor’s
pension which is less favourable for a widower or surviving male civil partner than
would be the case for a widow or surviving female civil partner is discriminatory.

26.

Although the determination relates to the Teachers Scheme, it is expected that it could
also impact the LGPS and potentially other public sector schemes (although this is to
be confirmed).
Similar to McCloud, the expected remedy will have a short term
impact on administration to identify, correct the pensions of and compensate
survivors.

27.

Initial indications are that this will impact a relatively small proportion of scheme
membership, specifically survivor pensions of female members with pre-1988 service
who die after 2005. No work has yet been undertaken to identify specific numbers for
the Isle of Wight fund.

STRATEGIC CONTEXT
28.

The primary objective of the fund is to provide pension and lump sum benefits for
members on their retirement and/or benefits on death, before or after retirement, for
their dependents, in accordance with the Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS)
regulations and statutory provisions. The committee aims to operate the fund in such
a manner that, in normal market conditions, all accrued benefits are fully covered by
the value of the fund's assets and that an appropriate level of contributions is agreed
by the employer to meet the cost of future benefits accruing.

29.

The fund has agreed the following administration and governance objectives (among
others) to maintain the high standards of management of the fund:
(a)

Ensure compliance with the LGPS Regulations, other relevant legislation and
the Pensions Regulator’s Codes of Practice.

(b)

Provide pension and lump sum benefits for all members, in accordance with
LGPS Regulations.

FINANCIAL / BUDGET IMPLICATIONS
McCloud remedy
30.
While there will be some financial implications for the fund from implementing the
McCloud remedy, in backdating any underpaid retirement or death and survivor
Page 20

benefits for impacted members, the most significant impact will be on the workload
of the administration team.
31.

A detailed project plan will be developed for the implementation of this remedy, which
will include resourcing requirements and consideration of external support
requirements.

Cost control mechanism
32.
The financial implications for this will likely be borne by scheme members (in terms
of revised benefit structure) or scheme employers (in terms or contribution rates),
rather than a direct impact on the fund. Further information will be provided as this
develops.
Restricting exit payments
33.
This is likely to have an impact on scheme employers rather than directly on the fund,
however further information will be provided as the regulations are finalised.
Goodwin determination
34.
Similar to the McCloud remedy, the most significant impact is likely to be on the
workloads of the administration team.
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS
35.

The Isle of Wight Council Pension Fund is required to amend its operating procedures
and governance processes to ensure full compliance with legislative requirements,
statutory guidance and requirements of the Pensions Regulator.

EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY
36.

The council, as a public body, is required to meet its statutory obligations under the
Equality Act 2010 to have due regard to eliminate unlawful discrimination, promote
equal opportunities between people from different groups and to foster good relations
between people who share a protected characteristic and people who do not share
it. The protected characteristics are: age, disability, gender reassignment, marriage
and civil partnership, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual
orientation.

37.

The McCloud remedy and the Goodwin employment tribunal determination are
designed to eliminate the residual age and sex discrimination inherent within existing
LGPS regulations.

RECOMMENDATION
38.

Members are asked to note the update, and that future information will be provided
on all items as implementation actions are developed.

BACKGROUND PAPERS
39.

MHCLG consultation document, LGPS
Page 21

https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/local-government-pension-schemeamendments-to-the-statutory-underpin
40.

HM Treasury consultation document, unfunded schemes
https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/public-service-pension-schemesconsultation-changes-to-the-transitional-arrangements-to-the-2015-schemes

41.

Scheme Advisory Board, Public Sector Exit Payments cap – summary
https://lgpsboard.org/index.php/structure-reform/public-sector-exit-payments

Contact Point: Jo Thistlewood, Technical Finance Manager,  821000
e-mail jo.thistlewood@iow.gov.uk
CHRIS WARD
Director of Finance
and Section 151 Officer

COUNCILLOR ADRIAN AXFORD
Chairman of the Isle of Wight
Pension Fund Committee

Page 22

Page 23

TRANINQ

Transfers in
Quotes

100%

20

Issued within 20
working days of
notification and all
information required
to produce a quote
88.00%

100%

100%

20

97.22%

98.18%

100%

TVIN

10

97.14%

Payment made within
5 working days of
receipt of all
documentation

Estimate of benefits to
Employers within 5
working days

20

100%

Transfers In
Payments

ERSQUOTE

Benefits
Estimates
Employers

Estimates of benefits
to Members within 20
working days

94.21%

Target

100%

MEMQUOTE

Benefits
Estimates
Members

20

Set up of new pension
and lump sum within
10 working days of
receipt of all
documents

2019/20
achieved

Produce the required
standard to statutory
timescale by 31st
August each year

SETUPPAY

Payment of
Benefits

Days to
complete

Detail

Annual Benefit
Statements

TASK

Category

KPI summary

Within target

Processed

100.00%

Within target

Processed

100.00%

Within target

Processed

Members

100.00%

Within target

Processed

98.46%

Within target

Processed

98.75%

Within target

Processed

99.26%

Current
average

1
1

100%

0
0

n/a

Deferred
5720
5720

100%

6
6

100%

3
3

100%

33
33

100%

Apr-20

5
5

100%

2
2

100%

Def Cncllrs
8
8

100%

2
2

100%

2
2

100%

17
17

100%

May-20

0
0

n/a

3
3

100%

0
0

n/a

9
9

100%

15
15

100%

17
17

100%

Jun-20

1
1

100%

4
4

100%

0
0

n/a

13
12

92%

16
15

94%

27
26

96%

Jul-20

0
0

n/a

4
4

100%

Active
4210
4210

100%

10
10

100%

9
9

100%

17
17

100%

Aug-20

Agenda Item 7a

Page 24

TVOUT

TRANOUTQ

DEATHS

Transfers Out
Payments

Transfers Out
Quotes

Deaths

Pensioner Payroll

TASK

Category

KPI summary

20

20

10

Payment made within
5 working days of
receipt of all
documentation

Issued within 20
working days of
notification and all
information required
to produce a quote

Payment of Death
Grant and set up
Widow pension within
10 working days

Payment of pension
benefits to member by
last working day of
month

Days to
complete

Detail

100.00%

99.36%

100.00%

93.75%

2019/20
achieved

100%

100%

100%

100%

Target

Variations

Starters

Processed

20/04/2020
5,597
29
24

100%

100.00%
Date completed

2
2

100%

0
0

n/a

0
0

n/a

Apr-20

Within target

Processed

99.00%

Within target

Processed

100.00%

Within target

Processed

100.00%

Current
average

20/05/2020
5,612
30
30

100%

7
7

100%

3
3

100%

3
3

100%

May-20

18/06/2020
5,611
12
17

100%

6
6

100%

5
5

100%

1
1

100%

Jun-20

23/07/2020
5,631
38
57

100%

20
19

95%

0
0

n/a

1
1

100%

Jul-20

19/08/2020
5,642
22
60

100%

9
9

100%

0
0

n/a

1
1

100%

Aug-20

Page 25

Category

Suspended Reason
Account Closed
Deaths
Gone Away
Children's pension over 18
Total
Unresolved after 12 months

Closing LIVE Count Previous Month
Starters
Leavers
Sub-total (LIVE Count)
Suspended
Total number of pensioners paid

Pensioner Payroll

9
48
20
4
81
41

5,652
29
2
5,679
81
5,598

Apr-20

9
47
28
5
89
42

5,678
30
7
5,701
89
5,612

May-20

9
53
29
5
96
44

5,701
12
6
5,707
96
5,611

Jun-20

9
62
27
4
102
45

5,707
38
12
5,733
102
5,631

Jul-20

10
58
27
4
99
45

5,733
22
14
5,741
99
5,642

Aug-20

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 7c
2

3

4

5

Select Month to Review

40

TOTALS (Year to Date
2020/2021)

July
Body

38

Payment Late

Return Late

−

0

0

−

0

0

STD

−

0

0

STD

Cowes Enterprise College

0

1

STD

−

0

0

Scheme

Type

Establishment

Accomplish Group

LG

STD

Barnardos

LG

STD

Carisbrooke Castle Museum

LG

Caterlink

LG

Cowes Harbour

LG

Cowes Town Council

LG

STD

−

0

0

EPM

LG

STD

Cowes Enterprise College

0

2

Go North East

LG

STD

Southern Vectis

0

0

Gurnard Parish Council

LG

STD

−

0

0

Isle of Wight College

LG

STD

−

0

0

Newport Parish Council

LG

STD

−

0

0

Northwood Parish Council

LG

STD

−

0

0

N-viro

LG

STD

−

0

0

RM Education

LG

STD

Ryde Academy

0

0

Ringway

LG

STD

Island Roads

0

0

Ryde Town Council

LG

STD

−

0

0

Sandown Town Council

LG

STD

−

1

0

Shanklin Town Council

LG

STD

−

0

0

Southern Housing

LG

STD

−

0

0

Sovereign Housing

LG

STD

Spectrum/Medina Housing

0

0

Top Mops

LG

STD

Sandown Bay Academy

0

0

Ventnor Botanic Garden

LG

STD

−

0

0

Wootton Bridge Parish Council

LG

STD

−

4

0

Yarmouth Harbour

LG

STD

−

0

0

MHR

LG

STD

Ryde Academy

0

0

Strictly

LG

STD

IOW

0

0

Strictly

LG

STD

Island Free School

0

0

Strictly

LG

STD

Northwood Primary

0

0

Strictly

LG

STD

Lanesend Primary

0

0

Capita

LG

STD

IOW

0

0

Edupay

LG

STD

St Francis

0

0

Edupay

LG

STD

St Blasius

0

0

*
payment deadline : 19th of month following month end, unless electronic payment when 22nd
Note 1: Caterlink
Note 2: Cowes Enterprise College
Note 3: Sandown Town Council
Note 4: Wootton Bridge Parish Council

Note 1
chq pyt
Note 2

chq pyt

Note 3

chq pyt

note 4

*

Apr data received 4/6
Apr data received 7/7; May data rece'd 7/7
Jun cheque rec'd 23/7
Apr cheque rec'd 21/5; May cheque rec'd 22/6; Jun cheque rec'd 23/7; Jul cheque rec'd 20/8

Page 27

This page is intentionally left blank

